
Dear Jinoy, 	 1/2/a) 

:oosty rooponze to yo or 14.2e/79, before it can got loot in tho stacks of stuff 
hove al:- 	th, ploco. 

I do have both of the documents to whiCh you refer and I believe others like 
these. It =ay be that I forced the comnittee to uso thoee they did by my giving them 
to tho press and us n. thom on a Washington TV show right after gist tootified. 

iiacoverino thaa me y not be eaoy, however, because I have not been able to keep 
keep up oith oy fi ling. I can't even count the number 03 stacks of things awaiting 
doing. 

So if an when you feel you have a nsed, please get "ark to make the request. 
I know his as you appear not to and I don't want to to anything that can be mis- 
interoreted in coy 	Tr.iy-3 is why I let Carol oond yet that I thouoht would 
intarest you. You should have more by now, what: Teroy just/..asses his "holy man" 
woo respaaoilAe for but wasn't. 

I can't wall why that Alton record is familiar but it is. I still hope to 
get all those records. 

The name of the 4/2 motel io the Do;joto. have not found soy record of their 
checking there as I know they did. 

Thanks for your good wishes. liverythino is going about as well as I can expect. 
The last tine I saw you was tho first tine I was Teased to travel after hospital-
ization for tiTombosis, both lea s And thio*Is. since then problems with tho arteries 
hovo boon ctho:wood. But nnootholons oanago to make out. 

oinceroly, 

Woiobero 


